New Mexico
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

AN Aztec, New Mexico

Uclober 2, 1957

011 Conservetion Commission
Box 871
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Att: Mr. A. L. Porter, Jre.
Dear Pete:

Enclosed are copies of Form C-128 and a letter regarding & proposed
drill block to be dedicated to Caswell Silverts 3% §2 well

in the Nw} Section 19-23H-3W.

T have talked to ¥r. Silver by phone and hs informs me that he has
split the section 4s he has for the reason that he doss not at present
_own the lease on the East Half of Section 19. This ls a wildcat
Piotured Cliffs and would be controlled under Rule 104, sub-sectics B
which states that the dedicated acreage iuust be 160 acres more or less
being & legal subdivision. Mr. Silver wiil be contacting you in

the next couple of days regardirg ths posaibility of securing
administrative approval for the unorthodex unite. This is & Jicarilla

Apache leass so all the owmership would be cosmon.
Yours very tmuly

Epsry C. Arnold
Supervisor, Disirict #3
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